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Mr. James D. Beasley

Ausley & McMullen VIA E-MAIL

Post Office Box 391 jbeasley@ausley.com
Tallahassee, FL 32302

Re: Docket No. 20200011-EI — In re: Petition of Tampa Electric Company for
Approval of Waiver of CIAC Rule No. 25-6.064, F.A.C., for Certain New Electric
Vehicle Recharging Stations.

Dear Mr. Beasley:

On February 26, 2021 Tampa Electric Company filed its first CIAC electric vehicle recharging
stations waiver report pursuant to Orders PSC-2020-0108-PAA-EI and PSC-2020-0136-El. Staff
reviewed the filing and discovered one of the reporting requirements was omitted. This
requirement is listed in the third bullet point on page 10 of Order PSC-2020-0108-PAA-EI. The
specific information that was omitted is the Company’s projection of EV fast charger line
extensions for the years 2021-2025.

Please file the Company’s response in the above referenced docket file by March 30, 2021. If
you should have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at 850-413-7003.

Sincerely,
/s/ Lee Smith

Public Utility Analyst
Division of Economics

cc: Commission Clerk
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